MAROA-FORSYTH C.U.S.D. #2
REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
August 16, 2021 - 6:30 PM

HIGH SCHOOT, - Cafctorinm
610 West Washinpgton 5t., Maroa, 1L 61756

Agenda
1. Call to Order
2. RollCall
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Citizens Wishing to Address the Board on COVID 1Man

5. Presentation-David Braun on COVID Requirements

Learning & Discussion
fi. Back to School Flan (COWVID Plan)

Action Ilems
7. Approval, Back to School Plan as presented

®. Citizens wishing to address the Board on topics other than COVID
9. Presentation-0"Shea, BLDD, GHR on change order for new Transformer

Learning & Discussion

1), Tentative Budeet

11. PFTAB resolution

12, Board Protocols

13. MO

14. HS Spunish update

15. Memorial Contract-Nuorse discussion
16, Committee Reports

a. Transportalion

b Policy

¢ Faeility and Finunee
d. TDDELT

e. Back-to-Schonl

[, Nepolialion

8. Toundation
17. Other Conssnl Agenda liems, Discussion

Action Ttems
18. Approval, Consent Agenda (Any item may be removed from the consent agenda by any board member.)
a. Approval of the Open Minutes for the Board Meetings on 7/20/21 and 7/28/21
b. Board Bills of July 2021
c. Tinancial Reports
d.  Milk Bid-Prairie Farms Dairy
¢, TEA Overnight tips 202 1-20022



[, Goll Overnight teips 2021-2022
g. YMCA Before and Alter School Program

19, Approval, PTAB Intervention Resolulion as presented
20. Approval, Transformer Change Order

21. Approval, MOU as presented

22. Approval, Memorial contract

23, Approval, To enter closed session for the appointment, employment, compensalion, diseipline, dismissal, or
performance of specilic cmployees of the public body pursuant Lo Section 5.0 JTLCS 12062(c)(1).

24, Approval, Hiring of District Personnel & Acceptance of Resignations/’ersonnel Report of 8/9/21

25, Adjournment



Maroa-Forsyth School District #2

Health Guidelines & Requirements

Return to School Plan
2021-2022
Tentative
Board Approval August 16, 2021



The Maroa-Forsyth Board of Education, administration, and MFEA collaborated o creale this
Return to School Plan. This plan was created knowing that information is constantly changing
and will require changes as new requirements and mandates are issued. On August 4, 2021, a
mask mandate was issued by an executive order by Governor Pritzker for all siudents PK-12in
public and private schools in the State of lllinois regardless of vaccination status. As a
mandate it is required that all students, staf, and visitors must wear an appropriately fitling
face mask while indoors at school. Once this mandate has been lifted or changed a new set of
school guidance will be distributed.

COVID-19 Protocols

The Maroa-Forsyth GUSD #2 has adopled this Return to School Plan for 2021-2022. The
transmission rate for Macon County {as of July 31, 2021) is 6% on a 7-Day Rolling Average. The CDC
Guidelines released on July 9, 2021 recommendations were ulilized to make this plan. The Maroa-
Forsyth GUSD #2 has adopted this plan on August 9, 2021, and the administration, teachers, and all
ather staff have been directed to implement thia plan.

On August 4", Governor Pritzker issued an executive order mandating masks be worn by all students,
staff, and visitors In schaols. After this mandate is lited a new plan will be released to all families,
staff, and the community.

If the current Phase for the region or county is changed the Maroa-Forsyth CUSD #2 will follow all
requirements. If any school, classroom, or program hosted or sponsored by the Maroa-Forsyth CUSD
#2 | considerad an outbreak we will cooperate with the Macon County Health Department and the
lllinois Department of Public Health on the necessary steps o ensure the health and weliness of our
students.

A student presenting with any one of the following symptoms requires the student to stay home andfor
be sent home:
e Fever >100.4
Fatigue
Musele or body aches
Headache
Shorlness of breath
Cough (that is nol documented as asthma or allergles)
Sore throal
Mew loss of sense of tasle or smell
Mausea
Vomiting
Diarrhea
Abdominal pain
Student is unable to participate In normal daily activities

s & 8 2 8 % & & % & 0 @

Who should consider getting tested for COVID-19?

e Anyone with Positive Symptom Screen for common symptoms al the discretion of a healthcare
providar,

e Anyone with known, prolonged (>15 minutes) close contact (within G feet) with positive GOVID
18 case WITHOUT face covering should be tested.



Full-Time Homebound Remote Instruction

e It is recommended that immunocompromised or studants with chronic conditions that can be

worsened if exposed to COVID students consult their medical provider prior to altending school
lo determine if there is a need for these students lo receive homebound instruetion during the
2021-2022 school year. Each case for medically requesled Full-time Homebound Instruction
will be considered individually.

Students on Full-time Homebound Instruction with a medically fragile person living in their
household must have the same form completed by the physician of the medically fragile person
and returned to schoal.

Full-time Homebound Remote Instruction will take place through an online learning platform.
The lessons and assignments will be completed by a third party provider and not a Maroa-
Forsyth Teacher.

Students that are on Full-time Homebound Instruction will be required to make a semaester
commitment. During the first semester a lstter will be sent to determine if you wish to continue
Full-time Homebound Remote Instruction fur second semester.

Quarantine Absence Policy

A student who has been quarantined by the Macon County Health Department or is

| quarantining due to an exposure to a positive GOVID-19 case will follow the absence policy as

indicated in our student handbooks.

students will be able to receive assignments through Google Classroom and will have the
number of days they are absent plus one to retfurn assignments.

Students should email their teachers guestions while they are absent.

COVID-19 Test Result Guidance

COVID-19 Test Resulis Pending: A student that has been tested for COVID-18 should not
return 1o school until notified of their results.

COVID-19 test positive: A studenl who tests positive for COVID-13 will be required to isolate
per the County Health Department. The MCHD will provide more specific information.

COVID-19 test negative: A student that tests negative for COVID-19 may return lo
school once they have been fever free for 24 hours, without taking fever-reducing
medication (ie Tylenol, Advil, etc) andfor have been 24 hours without
vomiting/diarrhea. Please refer to IDPH Communicable Diseases in School
Guidalines.

Not Tested for COVID-19: If any one of the following symptoms are present: Fever
(>100.4), fatigue, body aches, headache, shoriness of breath, cough, sore throat, new
loss of sense of taste or smell, nausea, vomiting, diarrhea, and/or abdominal pain.
The student should stay home at least 24 hours with no fever {without fever-reducing
medications) and improvement of other symptoms-whichever is langer. Testing for
COVID-19 is recommended by IDPH with any one of these symptoms.

Close Conlact of COVID-19+ Individual: If a student is considered to be a close contact of an
individual that has tesled positive for COVID-19, the guardians will be contacted by the school
to notify the family of the studenl’s exposure 1o a positive COVID-19 case. If students or staff
have been fully vaccinated they do nat need to quarantine due to a positive Covid-19+
exposure. If your child has not been vaccinated it is recommended lo contact the Macon
County Health Department for more Iinformation.



s Other diagnosis (not COVID): A student who is diagnosed with an alternate clinical diagnosis
or laboratory confirmed condition (ie norovirus, strep throat) should follow provider
directions/ireatment and return 1o school per palicies and IDPH Communicable Diseases in
5chool Guidelines. A physician's note will be required to return to school.

Visitor and Vendor Policy

To the greatest extent possible, visitors will be restiicted to authorized personnel only. Visitors and
vendors are required 1o have an appointment and check in at the respective office.

Parerls who need access to their children are to call the building office upon their arrival and remain in
their vehicle until their children are brought to them. Students who are being picked up from school
should call the school office in advance and the student will be waiting in the office and be able o exit
when the parent or guardian arrives at school.

Maroa-Forsyth School District #2 will limit access to school facilities to all parents, familles and visitors
1o the grealest extent possible. Parents and guardians who need to drop off items for their children must
contact building offices prior to doing so.

If a mask mandate is In effect, either issued by the State of llinois or local requirement, all visitors and
vandars will be required to wear a mask at all times while in the school buildings.

Other Methods to Prevent Spread of COVID-19

s Individual

o Proper wearing of a face mask is recommended

o Avoid close contact with people who are sick.

o Stay home when you are sick.

o Covert your cough or sneeze into your elbow or & tissue, then throw the tissue in the
trash. Follow with hand hygiene.

o Avoid louching your eyes, nose, and mouth. If you do, wash your hands afterwards.
Waeh hands often with soap and water (20 seconds).

o If soap is unavailable, use hand sanitizer (60-93% alcohol hased).

o Clean and disinfect frequently touched objects and surfaces using a regular household
cleaning spray or wipe daily (ex: playground equipment, door handles, sink handles,
drinking fountains, toys, desks).

o Work with school counselors to promote ways to decrease fear, sligma, anxiety and
address soclal emotional needs

¢ Environmental
o High touch surface cleaning with disinfectant naled to kil coviDie.
o Routine environmental cleaning; clean high traffic areas (bathrooms, cafeteria, gym,
olfice) and health office daily.
o Post signage lhroughout campus encouraging frequent handwashing.
o Hand sanitizer dispensing unils throughout each building.
o Increase ventilation - keep windows open when possible, use fans to circulate air.



Personal Protective Equipment for other Individuals within the School

Face Coverings and P.P.E.

Face coverings are recommended to be worn at all imes, even when soclal distancing is maintained
by any individual present in any building regardiess of vaccination status. All students and slaff areg
required to wear a face covering when being transported in any school vehicle {bus, van, or driver's
education car).

What Constitutes a Face Covering/Additional Hesotrees

For purposes of this section, "face covering” means a cloth face covering, N95 mask, surgical mask, or
other material that fully covers the nose and mouth and is approved by the Centers for Disease Control
and Provention. |f a mask mandate is put in place more information will be sent out regarding what
requirements are and enforcement.

Consequences for Viglating Policy if Masks Become Mandated

An individual's refusal to wear a face covering in accordance with this policy shall constitute a violation
of the Districl’s applicable rules of conduct, and may subject the individual to disciplinary actlon andfor
brevent the individual from entering the District's buildings, facilities or transportation vehicles until the
Individual complies with this policy. Face covering designs and images must comply with the District’s
Student Appearance Policy and must not disrupt the educational process, interfere with the maintenance

of a positive teaching/learning climate, or compromise reasonable standards of health, safety and
decency. The Superintendent or designee shall apply and enforce this policy.

Continuous Monitoring of Local District Data

The District administration will continually monitor our building level data. Decisions will be made
hased on our building level data as feasible. This includes requirements such as mask mandales,
changes to mitigation practices, and school closures.

Communicable Disease Monitoring

e Internal
o RN/LPN will monitor school absentee rates.
o Document staff and visitor visits into each building.
o Tracking processes to monitor individuals out sick from school will be maintained by the
school nurse.
o If 10% of the student population, whether il is across a division or entire student
population, calls out sick for similar symptoms it must be reported to the MCDPH.
» This also applies to faculty/staff iliness absences.
s If 10% out sick, it may be recommended partial closure to clean and
disinfect the enlire school for 2 days.

s External
o Refer to above "Community NPI Recommendations®
o Maintain ongoing monitoring of local, national, and global health trends.
m Continue to follow up-lo-date communications from the MCDPH, IDPH, GDC,
WHO, Office of the Governor, and ISBE regarding community-specific
communicable disease concerns, planning, and inlerventions.

i |



Considerations for Closure of Schoaol

s Correspond with IDPH and CDC guidelines regarding interventions when considering school
closure and guidance.

e  MCDPH will be natified when there is a concern with a number of absences due to similar
symptoms. Superintendent makes the final decision regarding school closure in conaultation
with the County Health Department.

e FEnsure communication with parents of medications in school about retrieval, storage, or
destruction options. Chart communications In electronic health record.

Campus-wide Considerations for School Administration

- In the event of ongoing/prolonged community transmission of COVID-19, evaluate community
MPls.

«  Maintain 3-foot social distancing/spacing of sludents in classrooms and in commaon areas
(staggering or limiting number of students In one area such as cafeteria, gym, or playground) to
the greatest extent possible.

= Limit mixing between groups as possible.
» Restrict noneasenllal visitors, volunteers, and activities.

Consider staggering drop off times or locations and limit direct contact with parents as much as
possible,

Limit sharing of food, utensils, art supplies, and electronics. Keep a child's belongings
separated from others. Use of prepackaged food and supplies recommended.

»  Supporl faculty, staff, and students who require or choose lo have prolonged periods of
absenteeism due to community transmission of virus and/or immunocempromised systems.

o Support other staffing departments in the new climate upon return o school, such as
custodial services and new guidelines for cleaning and PPE procedures.

o Fvidence shows that districts composed of multiple attendance centers, like Maroa-
Forsyth CUSD #2, should determine If a class or grade level closure is warranted or the
suspension of commons areas rather than closing an entire school. Per research, this
has a amaller mitlgation effect, but does lead to reduction of a large-scale outhreak.

o For additional guidance on school areas and concerns, please refer {o ISBE & IDPH
transition joint guidance document for speciflc recommendations



Appendix
Maroa-Forsyth School Familles,

W pre excited to welcome your student back to school this fall. ‘The health and safety of our studenls, leachers
and staff are very important to us. We need your assistance to help prevent and control the spread of disesse in
vur schools,

1f your student is exhibiling any one of the following symptoms they should slay home:
& Fever »100.4

Faligue

Muscle or body aches

Headache

Shortness of breath

Cough (Lhat is not documented as asthma or allergies)

Sore throat

MNew loss of sense of lasle or smell

Matsea, Yomiting

| Jiarrhea

®a & & 8 =8 @

Abdominal pain

Student is unable to participale in normal daily activilies

Any other COVID-19 symptoms identified by the Centers for Disease Conlrol (CDC) ov Wlinois
Department of Public Health (IDPH).

Students with thesc symptoms should stay home until the symploms clear and be fover [ree for at least 24 hours
(without taking fever-reducing medications) and haye lmprovement of other symptoms-whichever is longer.
Testing for COVID is recommended (see notes above about when testing in recommended versus when il is
not). 1f a student andfor family member tesls positive for COVID, they may rehom b school when released by
the County Department of Public Health, If your medical provider gives an alternate diagnoss, (hen a physician
note is required stating when your student can return to school per school pelicies and INPH Communicable
Diseases in Schools puidance,

Any student presenting to the health office wilh the abave symptoms will be isolated in the health ollice and
parents called to pick up the child. Please make sure your emergency contact information is correct in Skyward.
Students returming to school after an illness may be checked in by the school nurse Lo verify resolution of
symptoms and criteria for discontinuation of quaraniine have been met.

Face coverings are recommended for all students, staff and visitors inside the school building at all Hmes. Ifa
state or regional mandate for masks is issucd or our local dala is such that masks ave required information will
be senl homa to purents/guardians, :



B .' I'.
daf )
i
| ]~' I" I'.

":..: :[. ]
i o hren
rt':::' ! i"'!',”“iltlrl
.'l -iI!r'H' IELER N Erl!Ii,i
|.. '.' ri!l.i




Professional Services Agreement
(Memorial as "Vendor”)

THIS PROFESSIONAT, SERVICES AGREEMENT (togother with all Exhibits
attached hereto, this “Agreement”) is made and entered into effective as of August 1, 2021 (the
“Effective Date”), by and between DECATUR MEMORIAL IOSPITAL, an Mlinois not for
profit corporation and an affiliate of Memorial Health System (“Memorial™); and MAROA-
FORSYTH SCHOOL DISTRICT #2 (“Client”). Memorial and Client arc collectively referred to
herein as fhe “Parties,” and individually referred to herein as a “Party.”

RECITALS:

WHRREAS, Mcmorial is engaged in the busincss of delivering medical and related health
carc services to individuals who reside in the central 1llinois arca; and

WHEREAS, Clientis also engaged in the business of delivering medical and related health
care services to individuals who reside in the central lllinois area; and

WHEREAS, in order to enhance the provision of ils medical services, Client desires to
acquire from Memorial the Professional Services described and sel forth in “Exhibit A” attached
hereto (the “Professional Services”), and Memorial is willing to provide such Professional
Services on the terms and conditions set forth herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, and for such other good and
valuable consideration, the adequacy and receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties
aprce as follows:

ARTICLE 1. ENGAGEMENT,

Subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein, Client hereby engages Memorial o provide
the Professional Services set forth in Exhibit A, and Memarial hercby accepts such engagement
and agrees to provide the Professional Services in accordance with the Lerms and conditions of {his
Agpreoment.

ARTICLE 2, MEMORIAL’S DUTIES.

21 Scheduling. Memorial will schedule its personnel who are assigned Lo perform
the Professional Services (collcetively, the “Memorial Personnel”), so that such personncl are
reasonably available and accessiblo to Client. All such Memorial Personnel, as applicable: (a) are
duly licensed, credentialed, certified and/or repistered as required under applicable state laws; (b)
possess the education, skills, training and other qualifications necessary to provide the Professional
Services: and (¢) to the extent such personnel have direct contact with Client’s paticnts or access
to patient records, have not heen found to have engaged in improper or illegal conduet relating to

[Reviewod SOGYMALE 6110710 JDB (2015))



Professional Services Apgreement
Maroa-Forsyth District #2 School
Papc 2

the elderly, children or vulnerable individuals based on criminal background checks conducted by
Memorial.

2.2 Quality Assurance. Memorial, in consultation with Client, will cstablish the
procedures which Memorial Personnel will ulilize and apply to assure the consistency and quality
of the Professional Services. Notwithatanding the gencrality of the foregoing, Memortial shall
ensure that all Professional Services are provided competently and cfficicntly and shall mest or
exceed the standards of care for providers of such services and shall be in compliance with all
applicable laws, rules, regulations, professional slandards and licensure requirements.

2.3 Records and Reports.

(1)  Treatment Records. Mcmorial will cause reports relating to the provision
of the Professional Services o be promptly prepared by Memorial Personnel, and the
Parties will maintain an accurate and complete file of all such reports and supporting
documents (collectively, the “I'ventment Records™) so long as their retention is required
by cither of the Parties, by any applicable state and/or federal laws and regulations or by
the standards of auy licensing agencies which exercise any jurisdiction with respect to the
Partics, or the provision of the Profesgional Services,

(b)  Supplementary Reports. During the Term (defined in Section 5.1 (Term)
below), and for a reasonable period following the expiration or termination of this
Agreement, Memorial will cause Memorial Personnel to timely prepare and file such
addilional or supplementary reports related 1o the provision of the Professional Scrvices
under this Agreement as Client may reasonably request.

(¢)  Third-Party Reports. Memorial recognizes that the individuals who are
aclually receiving or benefiting from the Professional Services may be participants in
various thitd-parly payor programs, including Medicare and Medicaid. Accordingly,
Memorial will assist Client in addressing and satisfying the requirements which are
prescribed to participate in such programs, and to be cligible to reccive appropriate
payment from third partics. Memorial will cause Memorial Personnel to promptly prepare
and subimit Hime allocation forms and other supporting documents which are required by
Medicare, Medicaid or any other applicable third-party payor programs.

()  Ownership of Treatment Records. The ownership and control of the
Treatment Records, as between the Parties, vests exclugively in Client; however,
Memorial, to the extent oftherwise permitted by applicable state or federal laws, may
cxamine and copy, at the expense of Memorial, any such I'reatment Records during normal
huginers hours.



Professional Services Agreement
Maroa-Forsyth District #2 School
Irage 3

2.4 Professional Liability Insurance and Indemnification,

(a) Concurrently with the execution and delivery of this Agreement, Memorial
will furnish Client with evidence that Memorial Personnel are insured by a cominercial
professional liabilily policy ora self-insurance program which covers their provigion of the
Professional Services, with a minimum coverage limit of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000)
per oceurrence and an annual aggrogate minimum coverage limit of Three Million Dollars
($3,000,000).

(b) Memorial hercby indemmifies Client and its employees, agents, officers,
ditectors and representatives (the “Client Indemnified Parties™), against any and all
claims, demands, obligations, liabilities and causes of action (collectively, the “Claims”)
relating to, or arising as a consequence of or in connection with Memorial’s infentional or
grossly negligent acts or omissions arising out ol'its performance of its duties, obligations
and tesponsibilitics under this Agreement, excepl where a contrary intent 1% otherwisc
specifically indicated in this Agreement. If any Claims are presented to or threalened
against a CHent Tndemnificd Pacty, Client will promptly notify Memorial of the existence
and nature of such Claims, and will then timely deliver to Memorial all of the relovant
information or documentation, in the possession or under the control of such Clicnt
Indemmnified Party, concerning the Claims. The indernnification obligations set forth in this
Yoction shall survive the cxpiration or lermination of this Agreement. Memorial’s
indemnification obligations shall be limited to the amount of available insurance proceeds.

2.5 MEMORIAL Representative. Memorial will act with respect to all matters under
this Apreement through iis President and CEO.

ARTICLE 3. CLIENT S DUTIES,

1.1  Supplies. Client shall be responsible for providing the facilitics, cquipment,
supplies, services, and non-Memorial Personnel which Memorial determines is rcasonably
necessary and appropriate for the proper effective delivery ol the Professional Services at no cost
to Memorial, except as further set forfh in “Exhibit B” (the “Supplies”). Without limiting the
generality of the foregoing, Client shall provide the secretarial and clerical support required for the
performance of the Professional Services. All Client personnel assipned by Client for the provision
of the Professional Services shall be Client employees, shall be subjeet to Client’s policies and
procedures and rules and regulations, shall be subject to the control and supervision of Client, and
shall report to their respeclive supervisors.

3.2  Standards of Performance. Client shall ensure that the Professional Services are
being delivered and performed by Memorial Personnel in compliance with all relevant stale and
foderal statutes, the standards, rules and regulations which are prescribed or promulgated by the
Department of Iealth and Human Scrvices or any other local, state o lederal government agency,
cotporate entity or individual exercising authority with respect to, or affecting, Lhe provision of



Professional Services Agrecment
Maroa-Forsyth District #2 School
Pape 4

such Professional Services, including the Illinois Department of Public Health and, where
applicable, The Joint Commission.

33  T.imitafions. When Memorial Personncl are performing the Professional Services,
however, Clicnt will not unrcasonably exercise control, direet or interferc with the excreise of their
professional judgment in a manner which adversely affects their abilily to deliver the Professional
Services in sceordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

3.4  Treatment Information. Client will timoly furnish Memorial with such
information concerning the individuals who arc the intended recipienty of the Professional Services
4¢ Memorial Personnel may reasonably require, including medical histories, to ensure that such
individuals are being appropriately treated.

3.5 Insnrance and Indemuification.

() Concurrently with the execution and delivery of this Agreement, Client will
furnish Memorial with cvidence that Client is insured by a comumercial professional
liability policy or a sell-insurance program which covers the Pro fessional Services, and a
comprehensive peneral Hability policy or scli-insurance program, hoth with a minimum
coverage limit of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per oceutrence and an annual aggregate
minimum coverage limit of Three Million Dollars (§3,000,000).

(b)  Client hereby indemmnifies Mcmorial and its employees, agents, officers,
dircctors and representatives (the “Memorial Indemmified Partics”), against any and all
Claims relating to, or arising as a consequence of or in connection with Client’s intentional
or grossly negligent acts or omissions arising out of ifs performance of its duties,
obligations and responsibilities under this Apreoment, cxcept where a contrary intent is
otherwise specifically indicated in this Agrecment, Ji"any Claims are presented Lo or
threatencd against an Memorial Indemnified Party, Memorial will prompily notify Clienl
of the existence and nafure of such Claims, and will then timely deliver to Client all of the
rolovant information o documentation, in the possession or under the confrol of such
Memorial Indemnificd Parly, concemning the Claims. The indemnification obligations set
forth in this Section shall suivive the expiration or fermination of this Agreement, Clienl’s
indemnilication obligations shall be limited to the amount of available insurance proceeds.

3.6 Idenfification of Patients. Client will identify any resident for whom Client
receives payment under (he Medicure Part A “consolidated billing” provisions, and will notily
appropriate Memorial Personnel at the time Client refers any such resident to Memorial to receive
Professional Services.

3.7 Client Representative. Client will act with respeet to all matters under this
Apreement through ity Administrator.



Professional Scrvices Agreement
Maroa-Forsyth District #2 School
Page 5

38  Nonsolicilation. During the Term and for a period of one year following the
cxpiration or termination of this Apreciment, whichever is later, Client shall not, directly or
indircetly, hire or solicit for hire any Memorial Personnel or any former Memeorial Personnel whose
employment terminated during the twelve (12) month period immediately preceding such
solicitation and/or hire.

ARTICLE 4. COMPENSATION.

In consideration of the Professional Services, Clicnt will pay Memorial the fees, charges or rates
whicl ave described in the attached “Exhibit € in compliance with the payment schedule set forth
in Bxhibit C (the “Fees”). The Fees have been determined and established by the Partics as set
forth in Section 6.3 (Delermination of and Restrictions on Fees), and are subject fo restrictions on
modification as sct forth therein.

ARTICLE 5. TERM AND TERMINATION.

5.1  Term. The term of this Agreement (the “Initial Term®) will commence on the
Effeetive Date and shall remain in elfect for a period of one (1) year, unless sooner Lerminated as
provided in Section 5.2 (Termination) helow. Atthe gxpiration of the Tnitial Term, this Agrecment
shall automatically renew for four (4) successive one (1) year lerms (each a “Renewal Term” and,
topether with the Initial Term referred to above, the “Term”) unless cither Party notifics the other
Patty, at least thirly (30) days prior to the cxpiration of the then current Term, that such Party elects
not 1o extend the Term.

52  Termination. This Agreement may be terminated at any time, in the following
manner:

(a)  Mutual Agreement. This Agreement may be terminated as of the date
stipulated by the Parlies in writing.

(b)  Breach of Agreement. If a Party (thc “Non-Breaching Party”) notifies
the other Party (the “Defaulting Party™) that such other Parly has defaulted m the
performance of any duty or obligation which the Defaulting Party is required to perform
by the terms and the provisions of this Agreement, and fhat default has nol been cured
within thirty (30) days following the delivery of the notice citing that default, the Non-
Breaching Party, il'it so clects, may immediately terminate this Agreement as of the date
specified by the Non-Breaching Party in a notice subsequently delivered to the Defaulling

Party.

(c)  Convenience. Either party may terminate this Agrecment at any time and
for any or no reason upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party.

(d)  Force Majenre. Upon wtitten notice to the other Party if either Party 18
provented from performing its oblipations under this Agreernent, by stiikes or other labor



Professionn] Services Agreement
Maroa-Forsyth Dislriet #2 School
Page 6

" disputes, official or unoflicial, fire, war, flood, or any other reason beyond the Parly's
reasonable conirol.

53  Effects of Termination. Upon termination of this Agreement neither Party will be
further obligated lo perform under this Agreement, with the exception of (a) obligations which
acerued prior to the effective date of termination; (b) the restrictions on fulure contracts set forth
in Section 6.4 (Restrictions on Re-Contracting), and (c) any obligations or covenants contained in
this Apreement which are specilically stated in this Agrecment to survive the expiralion and/or
termination of this Agrecment.

ARTICIE 6, CONFIDENTIALITY AND BREGULATORY PROVISLONS
6.1 Confidential Information.

(a) Client acknowledges that it may have access to trade scerels, proprictary
information, and confidential information of Memorial, including, but not limited to, the
business plang, stratcpic plans, marketing plans and methods ol doing business of
Memorial. All such information is and shall remain the sole and exclusive property of
Memorial. Client shall not duplicate, photocopy, transcribe [or the purpose of removing,
or remove any such information, data, records, or property from Memorial. Boih during
and after the Term, Clicnt: (i) shall protect and preserve the conlidential and proprietary
nature of all such information; (ii) shall not disclose such information to any other person
or eniity, except to the exient required to carry out the duties and responsibilities sct forth
in this Agreement, or as may be otherwise required by law or medical cthics; and (111} shall
ot use such information to Memorial’s disadvantage or to Clienl’s advantage or (o the
advantage of any other person or entity, cxcept to the exient necessury and consistent with
the dulies and obligations nnder this Agreement.

(b) A breach of this Section 6.1 by Client would resull in irreparable damage to
Memorial, and without limiting other remedies which may exist for a breach of this
Section, the obligations of Client set forth in this Section may be enforced by temporary
restraining order, temporary injunction, and permancnt injunclion restraining a violation
thereof, before, pending or following a frial on the merits. Client hercby waives the
requirement that Memorial secure or post bond in conmection with obtaining any injunctive
or cyuitable relief, and further waive the claim or defense that the recovery of monetary
damages constitute an adequate remedy for a breach of this Scetion.

(¢)  Clientshall not be prohibited from releasing any confidential or proprietary
inTormation of Memorial to Client’s legal counsel or financial advisors under this Scotion,
provided that Client places such advisors under legal obligation not to disclosc the
confidential information.

(d) It shall not be a breach of Client’s covenants under this Scetion if a
disclosure is made pursuant fo a court order, a valid adminisirative agency subpoena, or a



Professional Services Apreement
Maroa-liorsyth Disirict #2 School
Tage 7

Jawful request for information by an administrative agency. Clicnt shall give Memorial
prompt notice of any such court order, subpoena, or request lor information, and shall
cooperate with Memorial in all Jawlul activities undertaken by Memorial to limit the
disclosure of confidential information and to cosure that any such disclosed confidential
information will be afforded confidential freatment.

(6}  Thecovenants contained in this Section will survive the expiration or sarlier
termination of this Agreement.

62 HIPAA Compliance. The Parties shall continnously comply with the “Health
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996," the Health Information Technology for
Economic and Clinical Ilealth Act and all of the siandards or rules which may be prescribed by
the Department of Health and TTuman Services during ihe Term as then heing applicable to the
delivery or the performance of the Professional Scrvices, including the Flectronic Transactions
Standardy, the Privacy Standards and the Security Standards (collectively, “HIPAAT). Among
other provisions, HIPAA standardizes the coding of health informalion, cstablishes sceurity
standards which are applicable to cuslodians of jdentifisble patient healih information and
preseribes privacy standards relating to electronically transmiited health information. Client will
promptly teport to Memorial anyusc or disclosure of any Licalth inlormation which is not permitted
under IMP A A, whenever Client becomes aware of such improper use or disclosure, and Clicnt, in
addition, will work with Memorial to miligate, to the extent practicable, any harmful effect, which
is known Lo or which could reasonably be anticipated by Client, of a use or a disclosure of such
health information in violation of HIPAA, Client, at the request of Memorial, will exceute and
then timely deliver to Memorial such documents, including a Business Associate Agreement, as
Memorial may desire and mutually agreed upon by the Parties, fo evidence Client’s compliance
with HIPAA. If, however, no separate Busincss Associale Apreement is signed by the Tarlies,
then this A greoment will serve as that document. The HIPAA obligations and provisions contained
in this Secton shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreemont.

63  FERPA Compliance. Rach Party shall comply with the applicable provisions of
the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974, 20 TISC 1232 (p), otherwise known as
FERPA or the Buckley Amendment, and shall take all measures nccessary fo ensurc the
conlidentiality of any and all information in its possession regarding the Client’s students.

6.4 Reserved.
6.5 Reserved.

6.6 Records Access. The Parties shall allow the Comptroller General of the Uniled
States and the Department of Iealth and Human Services, and their duly authorized
repreaentatives, access to this Agreement, and all hooks, documents and records which are related
to its provision of the Professional Services, until the expiration of the later of five (5) years aftor
such Professional Services arc delivered or performed, or this Apreemenl lerininates, 'The Parlies
shall notify the other if il is required to disclose to the Comptroller or to TTHS, any books,



Professional Services Aprcement
Maroa-lorsyth District #2 School
'age B

documents or records relevant to this Agreement and shall make such hooks, documenty or records
available to the other Party. The provisions of this Scction shall survive the expiration or
termination of this Agreement,

6.7  Continuing Legal Compliance. Any provision of this Agrecment to the conirary
notwithstanding, if Memorial determines, after the Execution Date, that any of the terms of this
Agreement materially violate any provision of state or federal law which, iF enforced, would
jeopardize the ability of Memonal to continue to participate in the Medicare and the Mcdicaid
health care programs, or in any other federal or state health care programs, or would jeopardize
ihe continued federal tax-exempt status of Memorial, or any cntities which are affiliated with
Memorial, or would result in the imposition of any excive laxes under federal income tax laws or
would potentially subject Memorial to any civil monetary penalties or criminal prosecution, then
the Parties shall immediately endeavor to renegoliate terms which would result in Memorial being
in appropriate legal compliance, in Memorial’s opinion. T the Parties are unable o agree on such
terms within a reasonable perod as delermined by Memorial, Memorial may lerminate this
Agreement upon ten (10) days® written notice to Client.

6.8 Reserved,

6.9  Tndependent Contractor, Memorial is contracting with Client as an “independent
contractor,” and no provigions of this Apreement are intended by the Parfies lo create a partnership
or juint ventwe relationship between the Parties, or to allow the Parties to exercise any control or
direction in respect to the technigues, procedures, manner, means or method whereby Memorial
Personnel deliver or perform the Professional Services, except to the extont stated in Section 3.1
(Standards of Performance).

6,10 No Discrimination. Client hereby certifies that nonc of its eiployment policics
or practices, not the gencral conduct or operation of its business activitics, discriminate on the
basis of race, color, sex, national origin, ancesiry, disability, religion, sexual orientation or
preference, marital status, parental status, veteran status, enfitlement to benefits or union activities,
or any other protected status under any applicable local, siate or federal law.

6.11 TReserved.

6.12 Rescrved.



I'rolessional Services Agreement
Maroa Forgyth District #2 School
Pape 9

ARTICLE 7. GENERAL PROVISIONS

7.0 Eatire Agreement; Amendments. This Apreement, including all exhibils or other
attachments thereto and all documents incorporated therein by reference, contains the entire
understanding of the Parties with respect to its subject maiter, It merges and supersedes all prioy
and/or contemporaneons agreements and understandings between the Partics, written or oral, with
respect lo its subject malter and there are mo resirictions, agreements, promises, warraniies,
covenanis or undertakings between (he Parties with respect to the subject malter hercof other than
those expressly set forth herein and except for such restrictions, agrecments, warranlies, covenants
and undertakings which were cxpressly intended to survive the termination or expiration of any
such prior written ngresments between and among the Partics. No putol eyidence of prior or
contemporaneous agreements, understandings or negotiations shall govern or be used to construe
or modify this Agreement. This Agreemeni may be amended only by a written mstrument duly
execnied by the Parties or their respeetive successors or assigns,

7.2 Assignment. Client may not assign any of its rights or delegate any of its dutics or
obligations under this Agreement without the prior written consent of Memorial. The rights and
obligations of Memorial under this Agreement shall inure to the benelit of, and shall be binding
upon, the successors and assigns of Mcmorial.

73  Waiver of Breach. No covenant or condition of this Agrecment can be waived
except by the written consent of the Parties. Forbearance or indulgence by any Parly in any regard
whatsoever shall not constitule a waiver ol the covenant or condition to be performed by the other
Parties and, until complete performance of the covenunt or condition, any Party shall be entitled
to invoke any remedy available under this Apreement or by law or in equity despite said
forbearance or indulgence.

7.4  Notices. All notives, requests, consents and other communications hereunder shall
be in writing, shall be addressed to the receiving Party’s address set forth below or to such other
address as a Party may designate by notice hereunder, and shall be (1) delivered by hand; (if)
telexed, telecopied (including electronic mail) or made by facsimile fransmission; (iii) sent by
overnight courier; o (iv) sent by certified or repistered mail, retwn receipt requested, postage
prepaid.

Menorial: AttenHon; President and CEO
2300 North BEdward
Deeatur, Hlinois 62526

Client: Aftention: Kristopher Kahler, Supcrinlendent
101 8. Cedar Street
Maroa, 1T, 61756



Professional Services Aprecment
Maron-Forsyth District #2 School
Tage 10

All notices, requests, consents and other communications hereunder ghall be deemed to have been
given: (i) if by hand, at the time of the delivery thereol to the receiving Party at the address of such
Party sel forth above; (ii) if telexed, telecopicd or made by facsimile transmission, at the time that
receipt thereof has been acknowledged by electronic confirmation or ofherwise; (iiff) if sent by
overnight courier, on the next day following the day such mailing is made (or in the case that such
mailing is made on Saturday, on the immediately following Monday); or (iv) if sent by certified
or registered mail, on the third day following the time of such mailing thereof to such address (or
in the case that such third day is a Sunday, on the immediately following Monday).

7.5  Gender, Number, Whenever the conlext of this Agreement go requires, the
masculine gender shall include the feminine or neuter, the singular number shall inelude the plaral,
and reference to one or more Parties shall include all successors and permitted assignees of the
Parlies.

7.6  Weadings. The Axticle and Section headings contained in this Agreement are for
reference purposes only and shall not affect in any way the meaning or interpretation of this
Agreement.,

77  Governing Law; Forum; Service of Process, This Agrecment shall be governed
by and construed in accordance with the substantive laws of the State of [llinois, without giving
elfect io the conflict of laws principles. This Agreement and its subject matter have substantial
contacls with linois, and all actions, suits, or other proceedings with respect to this Agrecoent
shall be brought only in a court of competent jurisdiction sitting in Illinois. Tn any such action,
suit, or proceeding, such court shall have personal jurisdiction of all of the Partics (and the Parties
hereby irrevocably consent io such personal jurisdiction and venue), and service of process upon
any Patly under applicable statules, laws and 1ules shall be deemed valid and good.

7.8  Scverability. If any provision of this Agreement, or the application thereof to any
person or eircumstance, is held by a court of competent jurisdiction fo be invalid, illogal or
unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall nof affect any
other provision of this Agrcement, or the application of that provision to any other person or
circumstance, and this Agrecment shall then be construed as il such invalid, illegal or
unenforecable provision had not been contained in this Agrcement, but only fo the extent of such
invalidity, illegality or unenforceahility.

7.9  Counterparts. This Agreement may he oxecuted by the Partics in mulliple original
counterparts, and each executed version will then be decmed to be an original version of this
Agreement, and all of the executed versions will be deemed to constitule the same document.
Signatures to this Aprecment or {o any counterpart, may be delivered by electronic means and shall
be treated in all manner and respects as an oripinal executed counterpart and shall be considered
to have the same binding legal effect as 1['il were the oripinal signed version delivered in person.



Professional Services Aptecment
Marpa-Forgyth District #2 School
Pages 11

TN WITNESS WIIEREOQE, the Partiss executed and then delivered this Agreement, ag of
the Effective Dale, in pursuance of the uses and purposes which are respectively described and
contained in this Agresment.

Memorial: (lient:

DECATUR MEMORTAL HOSPITALT, MAROA-FORSYTII SCHOOL DISTRICT #2
By: Drew Early I B}r' Exstopher Kahler

Title: President and CEO Title: Superintendent

Dale: ) ] _ Dale;

This Contract Template Has Been
Reviewed Ty v o nsel

' Moghan Grign, MHS CR9352



EXHIBIT A
Professional Services

Daily Care of Students and Staff

1.

2.

o

MNursing assessment and intervention to treal illnesses and injuries sustained at
the Client’s Schools.

Timely communication of nursing interventions to parents/guardian according to
policics and procedures.

Administer primary first aid fo treat injuties sustained at the Clieni’s Schools,

as outlined per policy.

Medication administration as prescribed by a physician.

Referrals to communily services, physicians, dentists, dieticians, physical therapy,
speech therapy, occupational therapy and the Diabetes Lducation Program.

Stale Mandated Screenings and Reporting

1.

Maintain knowledge of applicable state mandates affecting the Client’s schools.
Yiling of Tmmunizations, Physical Examinations, Fye Examinations and Dental
Examinations.

Instrumentation, personnel and State Reporling for Hearing and Vision
Screenings arc available and will be contracted separately per the Client needs.

Communicable Disease Conirol

1;
2.

Monitor infectious diseases and immunization records.

Report diseases and immunization non-compliance to local health department, as
BECEEEATY,

Coordinate with local health department on any communicable disease response
as dirceted by local health department,

Provide updates regarding infectious diseases lound locally, nationally and
globally; and worl with the Client to cnsure proper processes for detection and
prevention ave in place.

Maintenance ol Health Becord

I

Maintain a separate and individual health record on each student which includes
medical history, immunizations, physical cxaminations, screening results and care
Pplans, as nceded. Also include documentation for every school nurse visit to
include reason for visil, vitals, and treatment plan,

Documentation for every school nurse visit, including the reason for the visil,
vitals, and the treatment plan of nurging interventions, will be kept according lo
the policies and procedures provided by Clicnt to Memorial, or, lo the extent not
provided, in accordance with Memorial’s standard practice, policies, and
procedures.

Education

B-1



1. Remain current on relevant health topics i.e. pandemic, public health guidelines,
both specific county and stale, efe.

A Provide routine education and counseling, within the Memorial Personnel’s
scope of practice, to students, faculty and parent/puardians including but not
limited to asthma action plan, inhaler use, diabetic education and use of blood
glucose monitoring, cmergency protocol Le. use ol an cpi-pen.

3. As requested by the Client, provide additional educalion and in-services
including, but not limited to, the following topies: CPR training, preventive carc
(hand washing, vaccination, nurition, and developmental education) and safely
(blood-borme pathogen in-service), CBLs, CEUS, onboarding, first aid class, and
certifications as required.

4. Maintain an unencumbered and current nursing licensure,
I, Tmmunizations
j 2 Audit records to ensure complisnt immunization status of all students who are
entalled in the Client’s Schools.
/4 Report required physical and immunization survey form to the State of Illinois.
3. Yehool nurse will notify parents or goardians of missing immunization records

and report to school administration.

(&3 Collaboration

1. Work in collaboration with the Client faculty, staff and administration.

2: Work in collaboration with the Tlinois Department of Public Health, Macon
County Health Depertment and Centers for Discasc Control and Pravention.

3. Act as a Haison promoting communication between the Client’s Schools,
atndents’ homes and the general community being served by the Chient.

4. Collaborate with social scrvices to assist with referrals lor vision, hearing,

primary care, and dental necds.

H: Coverage Summary
1. _ days per school year.
2. hours of coverage per school day.
3. ~_ hours of coverage per school week.

Other Nursing Services, in addition to the specified Nursing Services which arc delineated in this
“Hxhibit A,” may be added to this Agreement by way of an amendmont signed by both partfies, at
applicable rates of compensation then established by the Parties.

At the request of the Client, Memorial will confer with the Client o discuss whether the Client

desires to contract with Memorial to obtain other medical and health care relaled services from
Memotial, in addition to the preceding Nursing Scrvices.

B-2



LXHIBIT B
Bupplies

The medical and oflice supplics which are reasonably required by the Memorial Personnel to
deliver and perform the Professional Scrvices will be furnished to the Memotial Personnel by the
Client up to Five Hundred and 00/100 Dellars (§500.00) anmually. The cost ol such supplies in
cxcess of Five Hundred and 00/100 Dollars ($500.00), however, will be assumed by Memorial as
Memorial’s expense.

13-3



EXHIBIT C
Professional Services Fees

During the Term of this Agreement, Client will pay Memorial, as Memorial's compensation in
connection with the delivery ind performance by the Mcemorial Personnel of the Nursing
Services which are encompassed by this Agreoment, on the basis of the following hourly rates,
as applied to the designated Memorial Personnel:

(i) Repistered Nurses: Thirty-one Dollars and Eighty Cents ($31.80) per hour; and

(if)  Licensed Practical Nurses: ‘I'wenty-four Dollars smd Thirty-eight Cents ($24.38) per
hour.

B-4



\_':I'

School Board Protacols

(Revised luly 13, 2021)

Board members may request an item to be placed on the agenda by sending it to the board
president and superintendent. The superintendent will spend up to 30 minutes researching the
itern and discuss findings with the board president. If it is more than 30 minutes is nceded,
diraction will come from the board president

The board will receive the complete board packet on Thursday in advance of the Monday
meeting. The packet and agenda will be updated throughout the month, so board members will
have access to the information in advance of the final packet.

Clarifying questions will be sent to the superintendent, and replies will be sent o all of the
board members or answerad at the meeting,

Roard members are to use caution when using email or text tu conduct business. Emails can be
sent to the entire board, but reply-all should not be used,

The board will be careful in their use of social media, as their personal statements may get
vlewed as statements made by the board.

Puhlic Participation, Each individual that has signed Into speak at the meeting is given three
minutes to speak. The board will not respond during the meeting to comments that are made.
The superintendent or board president might reach out to respond to individuals concerning
their statements, but it is hot the expectation that everyone’s comments will be addressed.

No surprises. No one, superintendent hoard members gets surprised at any time-in the meeling
or between meetings,

The board will receive a weekly update email from the superintendent.

If an emerpency or unexpected situation arises the superintendent will provide details after the
situation is resolved.

If a question is sent to the superintendent the reply will be sent to all board members.

The board president and superintendent will serve as spokespeople for the board.

Board members’ interaction with staff should be limited, but Iif necessary, should be coordinated
with the superintendent prior to visiting the school.

Chain of command is always the proper protocol. Complaints may come to the board time, but
they need to come through the proper channels.

Board members agree to hold confidential information and discussion in closed session.
Individual board member directives to the superintendent or staff should not exist.

Board members have the right to disagree with decisions of the board, but understand the
importance of abiding by the majority decisions of the board.



Commilles Reports
Transportation-Committee did not meet this month

Policy-Committee did not meet this month, but will need to for a PRESS release and local policy
discussions with potential recommendations

Facility and Finance-Committee did not meet this month, RFP's for the GS roof were due August
12”1.

DDELT-met August 11" we will have an update
Back-to-School

Negotiations-Completed 188 training on July 28", | would like to start discussing negotiations in
September

Foundation-The meeting for the manth had to be cancelled



Board Notes for Minutes: Maroa-Forsyth School Board Meeting
Meeting Date: Tuesday, July 20, 2021

Roll call: Absent: Darin Duzan

Attach Agenda

Meeting called to order at: Lindsey Wise 6:33

Citizens wishing to address the board:

1. Name: Jlames Fickes_

Topic: Son attending HS as a Junior, agalnst mask mandates, enjoy seeing faces, seeing smiles, children
should be awarded same right

Topic:_ 3 boys coming into School; masks optional; leave medical decision to parents; 1SBEE does not
have power over schools to require masks, laws have not changed, data does not support masks,
numerous schools have already voted no masks; asking Board to make masks optional.

3. Mame: ToriLum

Topic: 3 children, homeschooled last year because of mask mandate, asking Board

4. Jlamie Wrigley

Topic: Against masks and no sclence that shows that children should wear masks.

If more space is needed please complete on separate sheet of paper.

Dr. Kahler stated that our meeting is planned for later this week and plan to get information out as fast
as we can. Hope to have presentation to the board on Friday and then out to the parents.

Learning & Discussion (please add any notes next to topic)
Toples!

1. Building project update — Dr. Kahler stated good portion of intermediate school is
already down. 5till have something in gym and have to tear around it and then use excavator 10
remove, Fire pump ls completed.



2. G5 Roof Update — met Ameresco; preparing RFP; roof is in worse shape than we
thought, as they were tearing into it the wood has been saturated and started to swell; will be working
on what possible solutions could be; preparing to have bids in by August 12%, henefit to get materials
ordered and get approved but with the difficulty of getting contractors, there are two areas that are
concerned.

3. Insurance Commitlee — 2 board members; Matt Crawford & Lindsey Wise will be on the
committes;
4, PTAB Update — Leo stated we have five appeals still outstanding; 3 have come back with

vounter offers; board has already approved to allow intervention; counter offers are not that far from
normal but still negatiating with them and only returned one response so far; Magna Trust and Hickory
Point Mall; Magna is trying to rezone the land to agriculture which would significantly reduce the taxes;
Hickory Point Realty countered at 1,20, offer on table right now Is 2.1M, even if we split the difference
we would maybe be seeing a loss in revenue around 150K ar so, We do have an appraiser on our side
with Hickory Point Reality

Another resalution for next manth, part of the Magna Trust and we can still be able to intervene on the
next school board, August 9

5. Cormnmiltee Reports
A, Transportation — Dr Kahler provided new set of recommendations,
B. Policy — hoth of the policies will be put inte press; Susie asked Dr. Kahler to

discuss homeschool policy; looking at other school districts for guidance; wanting to make sure that it is
a policy that Is good for the district, wants to take our time to do it right and do it once.

Susie stated she wanted to make sure that curriculum Is a rigourous as ours. [ssac asked if we talked
about trying out and not guaranteed language, ex, Students would be able to try out and not just
Participate

Mr. Applebee stated that school districts are not obligated to do anything for students who choose to
homeschool. ROE has that Amerlcan schools is the only one that Is accredited, Want to make sure what
is being taught at home matches with what we teach at Maroa-Forsyth. Mr. Applebee stated that we
also have to look at IHSA requirements.

C. Facility and Finance — no updates

D. DDELT - Team had a meeting this month, met two weeks ago, an email was
shared with the board and the team will be at the August board meeting to discuss and present to board

E. Back-to-School — meet Thursday; Dr. Kahler wants to get as much Infarmation
out as we can and will send continuous emails until all things are completed.

F. Megotiation — bargaining training is next weelk, the 28®, at 8:00 a.m. In the
Library

G. Foundation — have a meeting tomorrow evening, Lindsey Wise will be attending.

6. Other/Consent agenda - no other items



Action Items

Consent Apenda;

Dr. Kahler suggested amendments

minutes page 2, orlginal change order for track was $5095 it was actually 52547
10% should be $10,000

Policy should be reflected as Policy 5.3.3.5

ltermns removed;

Motion:  Matt Second: _ Wissam

Motion failed

Motion to approve with Amended

Maotion: Matt Second: Wissam

Wotion Passes
Transportation Recommendations.

MNotes:

Motion: Wissarm Second: Lot

Yea: Nay: Abstain: I

all in favor — motion passes
Change Order Approval Authorization:

Notes:

Motion: Matt Second;_ Lori

Motion passes
Policy Committee Recommendations:

Motes:

Motion: Matt Second: Lindsey

Motion Passes
Approval to Enter Closed Session:

Topic: Personnel Report

Time: _ 7:03 p.m. R

Motion: Matt Second: _Lindsey




All in favor — motion passes

Tomorrow and Erin Atherton — taking 6 or 7 kids; going to Springfield as Maroa-Forsyth won the United
Citizens Bank; based on how we performed in our athletics

Re-enter Open Session:

Topic:
Time: 7:56
Mation;_Matt Second: Lindsey

Motion Passes
Personnel Report (must be read); Dr. Kahler presented

Motion: Matt Second: Iszac

Motion Passes

Motion to approve volunteer coaches.
Motion: Matt Second: Lindsey
Motion passes,

Motion to Adjourn:

Motion: Matt . Second: [saac

All in favor --- Motion passes.

Meeting adjourned at 7:58 p.m.

Secretary: Lori Willoughby



Special Session Board Meeling
July 28, 2021

Meeting was a training by IASA on interest based bargaining

Weeting was held at Maroa-Forsyth HS,
eeting thme was 8:00-1:00

Joint training with negotiating team of MFEA and the Board of Education

Training was led by Ralph Grimm and Patrick Durley



id L0-FE-EE LETEDESL

A S

Z¥E6L'0LE i HElo
00'C 0 :sejqededy -

00 0 ‘sIysuRI| Bup

000 0 SHIEYD HOY

EFEEL'DL ks Jenbey

junouny wnos adf)

Apunung zeyoog

ZFEGL'OLE Bl

ZFEBL 0L EUDINEES oagay AlEND Haays b2des LEOTOEFL0
nowy yasyg awey adA) Jawaey JSquIny 8y aeq ¥oeyn

£ Asno yHisiog =odey

 =dAl uny dv — 9Z-L0-1Z0Z 12020 1504 — ZS}HOS UMY I

1eyeiBey Yooy dy Le o8, Wl

L1



Wid LO-FE 2L LIZOZMOEFL g

oresl'oLs
eF'E6L'0l pur4 esUBUSIUEW pue suoperadg - OZ
=0l pund

£ 03n2 uplsio zoiep pund fg flewumng

Je)siBeay yoeyD 4y



o)

W £2: 250 LEDTETIL

15°386'5% 1 HETT

(HLER 0 sRqefedsy

L5'8B6'S L et =Te=i =T T PR

000 0 18§20 HOV

000 o JenBay

unowy wneg adAL

fewuing £59008

L5'896'sY o]

loesds SSOlARS piEdjuEd JBJsuel | S0M ZEZLOD0I0B VEDZ/EZ/LC

IHREE NN aueN 5di] Juswified JaquIny 32843 k0 HosUD
Y edAL uny Jv — £2-20-1202 129=g 150d — £EM00F (LUNny 4y

Z gsno yisiog eosey

JsysiBey ¥oayD 4v



IRAI¥ ©E-250L LE0S/ETiL

gioZ

L6'896'5E

BEOEE'E pung uogenodsued] - oy
25VEE pun4d eaueusjuieyy pue suonemsdo - oz
Aeig'E nERg- 0l
[Eel pung

Z asnd Yusucy ecuey

pung Ag Aewwng

J9ysiBey yosyD Jdv



A S

Y L5:50: L LEOZ/EE/L

TE LIS 1 qEol
007 0 ‘se|qeieds
a0 i} ISIBISUBL ] BHAR
a0a 0 EosyD HOV
CHLLL- L Eniay
Unouny unea adA]
Arwwng 1sM209
v n..
264018 gL T e TR
A13lel LD I_ul)O & S a el LA
g L‘H,J.if A IAJJJO eﬁu Lt E\.__I 24 saowag Bupnsuced OrY Hoaus ¥2a3s LEDEFEZSLO
JUnowy yaayog . SWIEN adA] wawieg Jlaguuinp ¥yoays =g yosuo
Z SNJ yMisicy eoreyy A 3dAL UMY Y — £2-£0-LZDZ 9120 150 — [SHIQA LY 4V

JgysiBoy qosauD Jv



WY 25200 L} LEOEIEEL g g

(e6°LL)3)

€674t L pun4 ScUBUSUIEY PUE Suoleieds - 2

[E}eL pung
Z OSND YMisiog sosep pung Aq Asunung

J8)siBoy #3094y Jv



e 210508 LEndisfe

2 S

I6'ZFL'EELS ¥l el

coo 0 sa|gededy

0T LyE'sTL oL ISISEURL| 20,

fiagy] o =oeD HaY

LELOB'LE 4 IEnfiay

UNOWL wnag adA]

ABWIWING LZ0Z0EL0 Nd

L6 ZrLEsLE el
£5'BER 8 Aunszal) ayye Juswpedeg ‘g Jajsuel] aiag ZFZLO0000 LZ0ZDEL0
B 66T BU| juslusigay siayses | lajslizn) saipg LFZL0C000S LEOTIOE!L0
SE'6LE'E walsis jusllallay 1ayisa) JBpsued | Suh OFZLO00008 LZOZMEL0
O5'96.Lg 077 PaULeDILE] J3suel] sing, BEZ100000E LZOBI0ELLE
EOO0LEL pund juBu=agay =dpunpg sou JESUEL ] auny BEE 1000008 LZ0ZIOEL0
oF0LF'EL anuatay jo JUaliuedsq sioul)| JBISue] 2Ui AEE1L000008 LEDZFOERLL0
gl SIUBINEU| 27 [2LIOCD JBJSUBI] Bl SEZ 00008 LEZOE/OE LD
IZeLLLE LesH pjsus enjg ssoud anjg JBIsUBLL @llpy SEFLO0000S LECE/0E0
Li Loy (BIrysIA) PRIYS enjg SSTMD =N|g Jajsuel] auips FEZL00000E LE0EM0E/L0
aagl Auedilor sousinssy ay Alue] usousury JSUEL 208 £EEL000008 LZ0ZI0ELLD
ocg S THEY AN yoayg LTaf el LEZ0EIESLD
L5928 SIEYoEE | \PAsIoS-BoiEly qI=YD GELBG LEDZ/ELLD
L9'8LE'CE ZHISND YWisiod-golep FosyD ¥EL85 FEDEIEILD
S5EPC'E unoooy Sujpueds x84 OdE HIBYD £€/85 LEIZ/DEIAD
unouny 4aauyg ey adi] Juswied RNy ¥oaus ajeq yoeys

£ Asno phsicd Borey

¥ adf) uny dv — 0£-L0-4Z0Z 'BJEQ 350d ~— LZOZOEL0 ¥d ‘uUny JY

JeisiBay HoslD Jdv



NV £Li05:2 LEDES/E £z

EE'6HL'TLS ! qero]
000 0 ‘sapgededs

BESFLEL L sIagsaRL ) 2

oo a SYTYD HOY

0o'g 1] Jenbay

unoury unes sdAl

Arewing syaag
6561218 qeror
BE6FL'EL sEo|ueg prEoyuEg SRISUEBL] S, 8521000008 LEOZIE0/E0
U yosyy BlWEN add] Juswi=g Jaquing ¥yoago 2je Yaayn
o adAl umy % — S0-R0- 1202 19180 3504 — 1S¥009 Uy Jy

Z SN uMisiog eoazy

Jeysifsy yoeyD Jv



WV £1L:052 LZDEfSiE

g

06'Z68°53L%

66°908'6 pUNd Iedipaly / JuiNi - 05
296E°L pund uopepodsuRL] - OF
Fl=p s B pUNd S0UBUSIUIBY pue suchelsdo) - 0
aelsTesl dne=a -0l
=0l pung

Z asno wisiod Borepy)

pund Ag AEunung

iesiBoy yoouD JdY



WWd LF6EC] LE0EMREIL

pio L

E L LLDEYS £ o ===

oo Q mapgeAedy

oo o ISISISURI] BUIAA

oo0'a 0 SRR HOW

SFLLL 08 £ lenbay

JUaIY mnos edAl

Adewng ySHIA8

S LLi'0Brs ezel
00eLE 59 Auedwod spueinsy] =g k=l BELBS LEDEMBELD
A0 oFtr'se o0 Buises Japuepes HI=UD BELBC LEZOERE LN
S P00'06E sEpIng BSYS.C ProseH HI=UD LELBS LEOERESLD
unouy jasys SUEN adA] wswied Jaquinp ¥oauo aleq yaayo
Z Asnd Yisio4 ecseyy o sadAL uny Y — §2-20-1E02 9120 190d ~— pSM o0 Uny dv

JaisiBay yosud v



Fiog

e LiF6E-E) LEDEBElL

00000005 S L fmol

000 0 sa|qeiedy

g 0 R=T=T R T T

oo'o 0 SHIRYD FOY

CO'0CO005'E ! iengay

junouny NG adi]
AEwnung ssyoad

00°a00'005'c% |zl ]

00°000'008"s yuBg 2121 SppEely HoSUD Ot l3% LEDZ/SELL0
unowy yaJauny BLUEH ad £} yuawled laquiny 3oayn F1eq Ya=yn
Y RdA] uny J — §T-L0-LE0T ‘B0 150 —— $5MO0Y Uy Y

Z asno whsiod eoley

JsisiBey oy Jv



Wid LG22} LEDEIRENL

vPOF

SEDSFPEL'FE
DYELZ'GO pund ¥ol -0g
00 oon'ool pund yseo Buiyiop - 04
SE 00 DBE pun4 spastld [EldeEn - 09
6690651 pund suedpR / 44K - 05
BEEZL LEF pundg uoneModsuel] - e
LOBED'LLG pund saueusjuiel pue suolesads - 07
LEOLLEZYE NnEjedg - 0l
& =301 pung
pund &q Amwwng

Z QSN W= =oley

JzysiBey Yoy Jv



WY 55628 LEITI0EL

Ei0 2

¥5'205'2S g H=1 T

Qoo 0 sageiedyg

¥EESF g ISBSUE SIA0

oo 0 Ej0SU] HOY

0'een's € Ignfisy

JUNOLy Junog adi]

ArUNUNG 95YI09

520574 H1=1e]

80°ZFE Anseal] el 1o Jueslnedsg g JESUed | ad|hy EFZ 1000008 LEOZHERLD
cooe ou) ey Bups-iBiepy Iasuel ] wdly, FrZ 000003 LEDZA0EFLD
SFLE anuaAsy Jo luawpedsg soul) Jasuel | S0 E£FZ1L00J008 FEOTMESLD
00521 o] 'dnols) aouBRInsU| Bzuey yoayg Triag |Z0ZIELLD
DOYOEE looyog By Wisiog-eomspy Yoy V¥i8G LEQZ/0ESLD
JUnowny yoayn SLUEN adf) Juswfed Jaguing josyn =7 ¥a3Uo
Z Qsno Wis1o4 eouepy H RdAL uny dy — 08-L0-1LZ02 218Q 1504 — gSMOaE Uny IV

J23si8ey ¥ooug 4v



WY SSEEIE [20E0E/L

T QSN Uilsiog zolepy

G 152951
DOSELEL purd Hel - og
2£°8P0°02 pung sIBiEa § MK - 08
BBl puUn{ UopjEdodsURl] - Of
EREELL puNd SoUBUSIURY DUE suoneadn - O
LEG0'EZL HrEEa - oL
Eel pundg
pung Ag lewwng

JsysiBey ¥y Jv



P BELAENL L FEDERE A

5£°0Z2'6% k ol
0ora a ‘gapmeiedg
SE0ZTE L SESURL] Sl
1 o EPalD HOY
ooa 0 JEnBay
junoury wmas adAg
Aewing 95008
20z 6S E30L
SE0ZZ'8 sPlES e UESR i3psusl ] =M AGELO0000E LZ0Z/#0/80
UNaWY yasys SWep adfA) uswiel Jauuny yosys ajeq ¥oayn
Z ASND isrod eomy) ¥ ;edAL UMY dY — PO-80- 1207 ‘918 1504 — 9SHOQE ‘UNY JY

iopsiBey 398y oV



Iy SELLELL LE0EMRE

Tic g

S£0ZZ'6%

g Kl pun4 ucneucdsuel] - 0

QrEzeL puUNg SOUBUSJUEW PUE SUCHEIED) - 02

EFShr's ¥nead - ol

g0l pundg
pung Ag Alewng

Z asng yvisio moley

193816y ¥o2Ug dY



WY 00256 [(EDE/E

L L

oeLL's [EjuEDa SoU ¥oaUD ga/gc LEDZIBO/ED
00°0ea's 2100-STH Hoayn G185 \ZOZ/60/80
00’008 3 oup 'BuneswBuz [eLswuolAul esp| YaauD vo.85 LZ0Z/60/80
P eeE OT1 8<H #o9YD £9/95 LECTIBORO
00°C06'6F o0 Wiy uolBnoy ¥I8YSD 79488 LZ0Z/B00
0g'98s'e LUBWEUISH ¥RYo 19288 LZ0ZIB0/80
ZLELLL ydisy 'wupg ¥y 0o.8g LZ0Z/B0/E0
0L 482 Bbumig ¥22UD BSOS +20Z/50/80
PrEeL sz yiisiog L =} BS.8G LZ0Z/E0/20
LE Lab's ou| g4 useifiang yoayo 2585 LZOE/E0/B0
+6'851'61 8821N053y 319N ¥o8yg 95485 LZ0Z/B0V80
0p'8L0'L ¥ouEd Aspng WRUD SGLE8G LZ0Z/B0B0
Co'0z¥ ssauEd SSIUIIEA PUE WRESH [BUOEEANTa0 HING »aYD ¥GLRE LZ0ZHE0fR0
00'GEZ'BEL au| 'uogangsuos 1sAEeD bl llle] £528¢ LE0ZIE0/80
009LE Buseg puncufyoeg anysng HoayD 2Ci85 L20Z/80/80
AN by o ST 2. o,y IUN0oTY Buppusds X Odg FISUD <l Qf 1esss [Fras A=l
£2' L1281 % : sPEyYIY aana #o8yD 06185 LZ0Z60i80
2L0F 03 3oIng-ARyO-Lne] 2D &b22G L ZOZ/60/80
0008 surRIq eydpy bl gries LZ0Z/BO/R0
GLBESE sa0laeg BujjnsuoD apy #3340 LPI8E ~E0Z/B0/80
00'0FsE 000EI/BYRY yoRUD av.8g LZ0Z/B0/E0
JUNOUNY Y3y e adi ), u=ie JaquIny yoayo arq ¥xeysn
Z asnd Wisiod sorey Y edf) uny 4y — E0-80-LZ0Z '21=( 504 — 2SMOAE UNY gy

Isysibey Yooy dv



WI'e’ 00256 LZ02S/E

vl g

o005t DU SEoMIBS BlSE PRI biillal 1828% LEOZB0/80
EEBEY'OL Ol J0da SWoH 3y L OB R/ 3C 202 /50/80
00'gs au| “1SLc] usspusAS Yasyog SEi8G LEOEBIEE
00'Zeg'L au| sasudisiug JEMNS AIBYT trigs |Z0E/60/0
Lossg si afieuenpy sajdelg 323UD £8/8% LE0Z60/80
0D0EZ suanaadsy| S8 E=lills) ZRIES LZ0Z/60/80
08’229 au saxfiojoutas] [sujuas HBYTD 3485 LZ0ZI60/20
ileve o7 ‘Aiepeds jocyos HIYD 08488 LZOEIE0E0
GIBEST 5}0CgElR(] |O0UIS yoayo GLLBS FEOE/ED/B0
gFEOV EE fuedwos BuluEe seanes Hosuo 8./85 LZ0Z/E0/80
LEELPLL SUCON[OS YIowIaN AjjenD HIHUD LIRS LE0ZE0MR0
550651 15T 9 yueg sedosy #oaug DLLEG LZ0Z/B0/20
OoFaL Aiddngoiny edep »ayg SALBS LEOZ/E0E0
IE'BE SPJELIBLY WD viiBs LZ0Z/B0/20
0rsz.e 0T SeHAISE FIOMISN 20N b T 4] £L48S L20ZBE0/20
GEZPDL a0 ISy LsIod-Bae) LEEN ] Z.L85 LZ0Z/E0/R0
BEEL ©J JSquIrT BosEpy HoYD LLiBG LEOE/E0/B0
00°008°L au| “saiioiouLee ] Wos-H ¥oayD 0485 V2026080
oorosk laugy 30847 69485 V2026080
00°EZs 7 UD[R#0l 844 SAUOT UosUYor ¥2ayg 20/23 L20e/60/80
OL'6Z fuedwon spnpeld cwl RS iB4ge LE0zfB0/m0
Wnouny yosys SN adf] mawieg JaqLUNY ¥281D 212 ¥23UD

Z gSno Yifisiod ecrzm

o radil uny dY — 60-80- LZ0Z 1818 190d — ESMO0E uny JY

12)siBay ¥o8YD dVv



MY 00256 LECE/SB ficg

ol ot T b4 ejol

oo 0 1SE|qeAedy

oo q H-AETE= T =T RETIET )

ooa 0 EHIBLD HOY

02'068"'CRE e JEniey

Junowyy Junosg adf]

Aaewrung gsyo0g

0E06E'E8sS Hl |

=8°08% HUEg a0 aus F8leg LEDZfG0E0

Junowy yaskn Suep adA] Juawsieg Jaguunp yaeln ale joauo
o tadA) unmy 4y — §0-20-LE0Z 1218 IS0d — 98MDag uny 47

Z g=no wisiod paepn

szysiBay yoeyD gy



WY 00°ZE'6 LZ0Z/AIE

Pio¥

Z Osno yisiog zouep

0206 ERES
o0Zes' L pund pojl - 0g
EEDELLLL pund s1oefold [Euden - 09
g0 3a'y pUNg uopedodsuel] - g5
0206 '3 pund soUBuSEw pue suojesds - 0F
89°1EZ'E5) HrEgEd - oL
[EeL pun=
pung Ag Aruung

1838159 }oayJ dv



Rd 2F=02:T) LE0ES/E gL

AR o L H -]
oo ] ‘s2jgeiedy

ooa V] SiSsURL 2

/i g1] 1] NBUD HOY

2l gce- L Jenfisy

JUnou wmnon adfL

Arewwng gsyoag

FAN ot el0] \ m...?x
FAR Fr mnoody Bupusds ¥s4 Nd8 ¥38yo ﬂ.“.‘._...“wa LELEG LZ0E/E080
unoury yaaysg SWEN adf) juawfed Jaguuinp Yos4d 2)EQ Ho3UD
Z OsNo Yiisiod eatey AcadA] uny dy — 6080~ 1202 2E( Js0d — 22MI09 UNY Jy

isysiBsy Yosud dv



Wd 27022l LZ0ES2 A L

(er-eeed)

zl'gzz- Hnesed - 01

oL puny
Z dsnD whsiog zaiey pund Ag Aewng

J9siB2y yoayg dy



W E8-0€-2] LZ0Efe/e e}

z1ezzs L |0l
aoro a esjgelfadg

noo 0 TEIZYSURL] AL

oo'p 0 S23YD KOV

ZLBEL L Tejnbzy

unowng unosy adf)

Areunung ggxaag

Zi'gges l[E30)
ZLEEC SUEYNSUCD UB|d Jyalag Hoaug 6885 LELZ/BH/B0
JUNauhy ya3aus auep adA] wawied JAQUINN ¥oayT ayeq yoeyn
2 @SN2 Yhsiog eorew o wdfL uny 4V — §0~80~ 1202 ‘8B §50d ~— GSHOGE UNY dY

JaysiBay qoayg Jv



¢ 2
fid £2:De-Zh LE0Z/5/2 g}

ZL'8TTS
cl'edd Une=g - 0L
el pund
&
Zasnd .n_u_h___..wunn_ ETJERN nund hn— BELUnS

Ja3sibay Yoayd Y



Nd GL-E2-L LZ0Z/GME i |

00'als L el

oo a sejgededy

a0 0 RIBSUEI] AN

o000 i EDalud Hov

oool b Te[nBay

Junowsy unos adA]

Arewnung LSMa09

00°0L% Eed
ook ueesnogeamo eunbay WD 18485 L2020 1150
Wnouryg yosyn aweN adi] welwfey JeUInN Hoeyn iy =T
Z dsSNg yisiod eosey) Y redAL umy 4Y — 01-80-1 Z0C ‘8180 150d ~— [SHI0E UNY 4y

izysiBey yosyg 4V



M §LegEt ) LEDZ LS Lo g

00'0LS

0oL pUnZ ucgeucdsuel) - o

5oL pung
Z Asno yMisiog ecuepy pund Ag fewwng

laysibay oayn Jdv



Wid Fee20ch LEOE/L LR

Zio

0% e'0Z8 £l qmal

000 0 :sejgeded]

oco 0 BIRSURIL aUff,

oo 0 |0 HOY

057802 38 Jenbay

JUnowry NGy adA ]

fAleunung #5008

05 bFe'0zs erol
{00 au] DyAH ¥ Buigwnd swey ) HosUD POSeS LE0Z/LLIE0
Z0LLL Auedwog Bulues seaseg HosUuD £0885 LEDES| L1200
OC00sz) seopueg Burell ons|yyy 05 IOSH0 plaiits) Z029g LZOBS L L8O
00054 ) 1sad ‘2lwie | suosEN 328y L08ag LZ0E/L L8O
54610 PIT 521 3 HUnd ‘une:qg ‘el "1ay ¥ID 008es LEOZ! L LB
0g'el [ocyas ybiH yiisio4-earep *ID BGLES L20Z/1 1420
st'sa 09 BgwnT enep ¥ REL8S FZOE/L /RO
BIO0S ApD) Bouey H2ayD BI85 LEOE/L 1430
ZE'LET S| suoy Yoy D685 FZIEL LB
OUSIE'E MET JB Siallojy 077 Jopuny uing HoD G686 LZOES L /R0
0.L756 Jablems HaBys PEi2G LEDESLLfB0
LOFLIE'L SEUN0sEY J|ISNI 8L ER/3G LEOZSL R0
00295 o o0 SE[Y e g 26185 L20g/f | Lig0
juncily ¥aoyn aUEN sdA] Jswley Iaquuinpy yaausg e ¥o2ayn
7 Qsno wpdsio g sosey) d AL uny d — L1230~ 1202 2R 1504 ~—— pSHOag Iuny 4y

szisiBesy Y8y Jv



i FEIEQ LEDESLLS

&0 E

0¥ 0Ts

1961y pundg yoy - 08

LE'Z50'Y pUNS SOUBUSUIER PUE SUCIRIZEE) - 02

E59ERTL ANy - 0L

3oL pung
pPUnRS Ag ABwumeg

Z J2n0 Yisiog eorey

1832165y yosys Jdv



Date: Aupust 1, 2021

To: Maron Farayth School Board

From: Cassie Crouch  Agrieuliure Teacher FFA Advisor
Re: Overnighl Irips in the 2021-2022 School yeur

Drate: Oetober 2nd 2021 FTA Campout 1 night

Friends Creek Park

The officer team is planning a member campout that will include team building activilics, which will strengthen their
leadership sbilitics in their officer team and membership group. Members will be slaying ont at Friends Creck Park,
The FFA sponsars have typically chaporoned, along with shifts of parents — 4 lotal coming throughout the evening and
night, and then in the moming to help with elean up.

Date: October 27" — October 30th 2021 Mational Convention 1 nights

Indianapalis Indiana - Conventivn Center

National Convention is held in Indianapolis, Indiana, and is the location of over 200,000 FFA members coming
together to attend MNational Sessions, Career Development Workshons, and Tow several agriculturally related business
geftings. This year Maroa Forsyth FEA would like the opportunity fo take 12-15 FHA members to experience (he
nutionally known puest speakers, take part in the election of the Nalional Officers, and attend the largest youth focused
Carcer Show in the country. We will leave Thuraday 5 AM and travel o Indianapolis for the starl convontion with the
opening session at 8 utm. Mrg, Crouch is judging National Proficicneies and will e hosting 2 room at the convention
Thursday afternoon. Arriving Thursday AM will allow for 1 student workshop, Opening Session, Career Show, Rodeo,
Friday will be opening session, proficiency awards, shopping mall, and carcer show scavenger hunt. Braylee Finck is
receiving her American Depree on Saturday but Mrs. Crouch will travel with the Fincl’s back over!

Date: April TRA ¥arm Bureau Leadership Conl, 1 night

East Peoria Visitors and Conference Center

With the completion of the Farm Bureuu Acguaintance Program the Muroa Forsyth FFA chapter will again be able to
send two FFA members to this statewide event. Each year, the farm bureau works hard to present a motivational two
days filled with carcer and personal development workshops and guest speakers, This yoar, 2 juniors will be attending,
andl 1 will serye as the Macon County Chaperone,

Date: Jumne 9, 10, 11, 2020 State Conveniion 2 nights

Springfield 1L - Capitol Conferenee Center

State Conyention is a change for the FFA members who worked hard all year 1o receive some credit and praisc on stape
in front of 5,000 fellow FFA members from acrosg the state. The FFA Officers have high hopes for this year — and with
earefil planning and execution, the chapler will receive some of the outstanding awards this year

Date: July 24-28 2021 (TBA) State Leadership Camp 3 nights
Moniicello IL - 4-IT Memorinl Camp

Leadership comp is an opporlunity for TFA members who arc cither freshman or sophomores Lo network and lean
valuable leadership skilly that will be utilized in the chupler for the coming year. Typically the STAR Greenhand for
MEHS or other members in the preenband class will attend the event. Ag lachers from across the state will coordinate
the workshops, lead proups, and participate in the events alongside the members all weel.

Thank you for looking over this material and taking time to discuss this.
Muroa Forsypth Agricnltnral Depariment
Muarow Forsyth FEA Chapter
Cassig Crauch



Pralrie Farms Dairy, Inc Email - decaturoffice@priairefarms.com
725 E. Prairie St Phone —(217) 429-5436
Decatur, IL 62523 Fax - (217) 4249-2916

Date — 6/23/2021

To: Maroa-Forsyth School District

Prairie Farms milk bid for the 2021-2022 school year is as follows;

Gallon 2% - 3.7175 S yopurt = 5.7966
¥ pint 1% white — 2904 5# cottage cheese - 8.6642
% pint 1% chocolate — 3007 6 0z yogurt - AB62
% pint FF white - 2800 4 oz LF cottage cheese — AAGE
¥ pint FF |actaid 7000 A oz FF yogurt — 2600
14 oz chocolate = 9151 4 07 orange juice — 1788
14 oz 2% white — .A786 4 oz apple juice — 1866
16 oz orange juice — 9513 ¥ gallon buttermilk — 2.0633
14 oz 1% chocolate — 8727 5# sour cream — 10,2500
14 pz strawherry - 0151

The standard escalating clause applies to this bid.

Thank you for the opportunity to do business with you, and we remain, as always, at your service.

sjﬁﬁun Taylor
Branch Manager
Prairie Farms Dairy, Inc.
(217)429-5436
[taylor@prairiefarms.com




August 4, 2021

Dr. Krls Kahler

Superintendent, Maroa-Forsyth
641 E. Shafer 5t.
Forayth, IL 82535

Dear Dr. Kahler,

I would like to request approval to take my varsity boys golf team on an
ovarnight golf invite to Mattoon, IL. They will be playing In a two day
taurnament on Friday, September 10th and Saturday, September 11, 2021. We
are requesting an overnight because of the turnaround time between playing
Friday night and early tee times on Saturday morning.

If you or the Board of Education has any guestions, please contact me for
more detalls,

Sincerely,

WMeg Hickey

MFHS Golf Coach



School-Ape Care
Program Services Agreement

Apresment made this 2021, between the Board of Education of Maroa-Forsyth Community Unit School
Dhistrict Number 2 (hercinafier “Maroa-Forsyih™), and the Decatur Family YMCA (hereinalier “YMCA™).

RECITALS
I. It is in the communily interest that a safe and healthy envivonment is provided after school for Maroa-Forsylh
kindergarten through sixth grace students for those children without home acdull supervision during these times.

& Maroa- Forsyih will make available their elementary school building, as approved by the individual prineipal in said
building, for the YMCA to conduct an aller hour childears program for such studenls.

3. Such childenre program shall be referred Lo as the “YMCA SAC (School-Age Care) Program supporied by Maroa-
Forsyth.
4, Maroa-Forsylh shall benefit from this agreement by having aveilable to children in the District, a program which

will foster and enhance the leaming and social experience of its students. The YMCA shall benefit from this
agreement by having a higher profile in the community and by charging fees for the Program.

5; Maroa-Forsyth desives to wtilize the scrvices of the YMCA Lo assist it in implementing the Maroa-Forsyth Latch Key
Program (hereinafter “the Program™) on the terms and conditions sct forth below.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS
|, Duration. This Agreement shall be eflieetive for Maroa-Forsyth 2021-2022 sghool year.

2. Loeation, The Program Is to be conducted at the Maroa-Fursyth schools at a seleeled location agreed upon by building
principal and the YMCA based on need and enrollment.

3. Eligibility and Time of Operation, The Program is to be made available to all kindergarlen through six grade students at
the sclected location(s) who are without home adult supervision after school. “The Program will be in operation for eligible
students during days when school is in session at the particular location and will opurate drily from class dismissal of

3-00 P.M. to 6:00 P.M, The Program will also be in operation for eligible students on school holidays and institule days al
one of the YMCA site locations from 6:30 AM. until 6:00 P.M. In the event YMCA personnel are not able (o be present at
the assigned time, the YMCA will be responsible for providing back-up personnel,

4. Chief Administrator, The Chiel’ Administrator of the Program shall be an achministrator from baroa-Forsylh, as
appolnted by the superintendent. The Chiel Administrator will work with the Site Coordinators in those bulldings where the
Program is located and with the Program Director and personnel for the YMCA. The administrator’s respohsibility as
coordinator shall he lo oversee the Program from the District’s viewpoint, and to assure thal the YMCA personnel perform
the agresment on the terms described and offer lo the student/children in the propram the curriculum and program deseribed
herein,

5. Site Coordinators, The Site Coordinator for cach location will be the school’s bullding principals. Site Coordinators
shall be Maroa-Forsyth employees and each shall have the responsibility for coordinating the individual programs conducted
at hisfher school with YMCA staff. The Site Coordinator has the authority to (1) deny access Lo the School-Age Program
with good cruse and with prior notification to the YMCA Executive Directur; and (2) assure that the program is implementued
within Lhe parameters established for the use of the building and the operation of (he Program is spelled out in ks



Decatur Family YMCA School-Age Care Agreement Maroa-Forsyth Public Schools

agrcement. The Site Coordinator shall not necessarily be involved in the day-to-day operation of the Program, but rathcr
chall be available to assist the YMCA personnel in the implementation of the Program. The Site Coordinator or his'her
representatives shall also be available Lo assist parents whose hild is enrolled in the Program. In the event of a dispute on
the use of the building or the implementation of the Program, the Sile Coordinator shall resplve said dispule. ‘The Site
Coordinator shall consult with the Program Director from the YMCA and/or the Chicf Administralor in the resolution of said
dizpuie,

&, Independent Contractor, The YMCA is an Independent conlractor of Maroa-Forsyth and the YMCA's personnel wre
neither employces nor agents of Maroa-Forsyth for any purpose. The YM A shall be solely responsible to lurnish the
personnel ta implerent and operate the Program and said personnel shall be the employees and apents of the YMCA.

7, Compensation. The YMCA shall receive s compensition for its performance of this Agreement $1.00 and other pood
and valuable consideration.

% Tnsurnnee, ‘The YMCA shall obkain Comprehensive General Liability, Automobile Liability, Kxeess Liability, and
Workers’ Compensation and Employers’ Liabilily insurance at the YMCA's own expensc for the school where the Program
operates and such insurance shall be maintained and in full Faree during the entire term of this Agreement. Such insurance
for the school shall have minimum coverage limits of no less than the following:

General Liability
{13 Commercial General Cieneral Apprepale 52,000,000
Liability - Products-CompfOPS
Cecurrence Basis Agpregate -- 1,000,000
Personal & Advertising
Injury -- 81,000,000
Each Ocomrengs -- 1,000,000
Fire Damage
{Any One Fire) - 5100,000
Madical Expense
{Any Cne Person) — 5,000
Aulomobile Liability
(13 Any Auto Combined Single Limit -- 51,000,000
Excess Liability
{11 Umbrella Hach Occurrence - £4,000,000
Apyrepale — 54,000,000

Workers® Compensation and Employers” Liability

(1] Comprehensive Each Accident -- E500,000
Disense — Policy -
Limil -- 500,000
Disense —
Fach Employee -- $500,000

The insurance so procured shull be subject to the sole approval and sutisfuction Maroa-Forsyth, All insurance policies shall
name Maroa-Forsyth as an additional insuved party. YMCA shall deliver cerlifieates evidencing such insurance coverags to
Maroa-Forsyth within ten days from the issuance and renewal ol all policies.

Page 2 of 7



Decatur Family YMCA _ S5chool-Age Care Agreement Maroa-Forsyth Public Schools

THE INSURANCE DESCRIBED AROVE SHALL BE LFFECTIVE PRIOR TOTHE START QF TIIE PROGRAM.

Maroa-Forsyth shall cooperate with the YMCA and any insurer in Uhe making and delivery of all reports, notices, and other
items required in connection with any of the insurance policies.

g, Indemnification. Wholly apart and separate form YMCA’s duties under paragraph eighl of this Apreemenl regarding
insurance coverase, the YMCA shall defend and indemnily Maroa-Forsyth fur all losses Marpa-Forsyth suffers of any (ype
whatsoever, arising out ol or related to the operstion of the Program, except those claims arising out of willlul and wanton
acts or omissions of Maroa-Forsyth, or its representatives, *

10. Tmplementation Standards and Guidelines, The YMCA shall implement the Program in consistent with the terms of
this agreement and in accordance with the following standards and guldelines:

A, Curriculum
1. Prior to enrollment, the pareni(s) or guardian(s) shall be provided infurmation about the Program by the YMOCA,
2. The YMCA shall develop a parent manual, which provides necessary information as te the rules and operation of the
Program. The parent manual shall be reviewed by members of the Lateh Key Advisory Committee will be given to and
discussed with the parent(s) or guardian(s) at the time of the child's enrallment.
1. The YMCA will develop a wrilten eurriculum for each school site. The curricolum will;
a. Incorporate the following seven program areas each weel:
*people time
Hhomework time
Fproject time
#play time
*pudrition & health lime
Fereative tme
*special programsfelass instruction
b, Utilize weskly themes.
4. Daily lossons plans will be writlen, at least, one week in ndvance and reviewed by Site Coordinator,
5, Activities will be geared to specific ape segments. (Kindergarten through fourth grade).
6. ‘The curriculum will allow for meeting individual needs by providing a variety ol options for children’s daily activitics,
7. Outside resources will be used periodically for special programs.
8. ‘The Program site will still be open to spontaneous learning.
9. A nutritional snack will be served to the school-age ¢hildren when they arrive at the facility after school.

10. Personal Carc and Hygiene-Children’s hands shall be washed before and afier snack and afler wileting.

11. Each child shall meet health requitements as determined by the public sehools.

Page 3 of 7



Decatur Family YMCA School-Age Care Agreement Maroa-Forsyth Public Schools

12. For the facility, the YMCA shall develop a staffing plan, which organizes the stalT and ennbles the Staff to give
continuity of care and supervision to the children on a day-by-day basis.

13. Staff chanues shall be minimized so that the child can experience consistent relationships with as few adults as possible,

14, StalT shall be aware of the presence and activitles of the children under their care.

3. Adminisiration and Personmel

I. The YMCA shall put in place comprehensive record keeping and procedures, including:
E: Attendance procedures including follow-up on ahsentees daily.

Fee payment and collection procedurcs.,

Special mlormation collected on each child.

Motification system on early closings.

A child release policy and system.

an g

!,“..-

3. The administrative functions (printing, the budgel, payroll, clerival, postage, pareni(s) information packet,
registration/record keeping and promation) of the Program will be handled through the YMCA,

9, Lvaluation will be gathered regularly from parents, participants, schools and Program stafll. ‘The YMCA will conduct 2
complete, annual evaluation of the Program. A copy will be provided to Marou-Forsyth and reviewed by members of the
Latch Key Advisory Commilies,

4, The YMCA will conduet a random survey of parents in each 1alch ey program Lo assess their satisfaction with Lalch
Key services, This information will be used to assist the YMCA and Maroa-Forsyth in improving the Program and
addressing issues of concuern,

5. The YMCA shall maintain records, which show projected and current operating budget.

6, Program staff shall have written personnel policies available 1o Stalf ot all times,

7. The YMCA shall be responsible for reerniting, hirving, and maintaining Stalf.

8. Tvidence ol child abuse shall be reported immediately to authorities as required by the Abused and Neglected Child
Reporting Act,

g, Consumer information on reporting and prevention of child abuse, neglect, and preventing and reporting communicable
discase, shall be distributed to the parent(s) ov gnardian(s) of each child.

10. ‘The facility stalf shall use disciplinary measures within School Board policy designed and catried out in such u way as to
help individual childien develop self-confrol and Lo assume responsibility for their own actlons.
C. FEguipment

1. The YMCA shall provide and utilize indoor equipment so s Lo provide for aclive and quiet play appropriate to the age
levels und developmental needs of the children,

Page d of 7



Decatur Family YMCA school-Ape Care Agreement Maroa-Forsyth Public Schools

2, The ¥MCA shall provide and utilize outdoor equipment appropriate to the developmental lovels of the children, including
sports equipment, euldoor games and activities.

3, All eguipment and materials supplied and utilized by the YMCA shall be in proper repair and suitable for the
developmental level of the particular child so as to ensure his or her satety and well-being.

1. Facility
I. The YMCA shall provide stafT tu casure the care and safely of the children at all limes.

2. In conjumction with the Slte Coordinator, the YMCA shall post an emergency plan for evacuation, and maonthly fire drills
shall be conducted at each school fur the purpose of removing children from the school as quickly as possible. Records shall
be maintnined of the dates and times fire drills are condueled.

3. The Program shall be modified, as needed, when there are adverse environimental conditions caused by weather, heating,
or cooling dilTiculties, or other such problems,

4, 'The facilities as provided by Maroa-Forsyth shall not be modified without express written permission of Maroa-Forsyih.

5. Any charges or expenses incurred in providing for appropriale Lacilities reguire advanced, written permission of all
allected parties.

L. Records and Reporty
1. The YMCA shall maintain a record file on the children enrolled.

2, A written application for admission of cach child shall be on file with the signature of the parent(s) or guardian(s). Such
applications shall be distributed and maintained by the YMCA.

3, An alphabetic card or register on cach child shall be maintained and will include: name, date of hirth, sex, date of
admission and discharge, scheduled days and hours of care, address and husiness address and telephone numbers, marital
status and the working hours of the parent(s) or guardian(s), nume, address and telephone numbers of others authorized to
plek up the child, and names, addresses and telephone numbers of others lo conlaect within the immedisle area if parents(s) or
guardian(s) cannot be contacted in eass of emergency. Information regarding the child’s personal development, habits,
medical needs and other information eritical to the child’s well-being shall also be included. Those records shall not be
considered student records of Maroa-Forsyth nor arc Lhey o be maintained as Muroa-Forsyth records.

4. The YMCA shull maintain accurate daily attendance records on all children enrolled. Tf a child attends on a part-time or
irregular basis, this shall be recorded in the attendance record.

5. Records shall be malntained on all employees and shall contain all pertinent information relative Lo character, suitability,
and qualifications for the position.

6. The YMCA shall maintain financial and other business records essential to the operation of the Program.

7. The YMCA shall enter in the child's record and orally report immediately to the child’s pareni(s) or gnardian(s) and the
Site Coordinator any serious occurrences involving any child. Oral reports shall be confirned in writing within two working

Page 5 of 7



Decatur Family YMCA School-Age Care Agreement Maroa-Forsyth Public Schools

days of the vecurence. 1T the YMCA is unable lo contact the parent(s) or guardiun(s), the YMCA shall document this fact in
the child’s record.

£. The YMCA shall prompily report any known or suspected case or cartier of commuynicable disease to local health
authoritics and the Site Coordinator, and the Y MCA shall comply with the 1linois Department of Public Health’s Rules and
ltepulations of the Control of Communicable Tissases,

9, The YMCA personnel shall respect the conlidential nature of the child and personnel records, bt all Progeam records will
be made available to the Site Coordinator, and the Chief Administrator, and other appropriatc Maroa-Forsyth personnel,

I, Registration and Finaneial Assistance

1. Repistration for the program will lake place at the YMCA, The YMCA shall be solely responsible for collection and
handling of fees to be charged for the Program.

2, The YMOCA will provide financial assistance to students in need and in accordanee with YMCA scholarship assistance
guidelines.

11, Cleaning and Muintenance, The YMCA staff shall be responsible for the cleaning of areas used by the Program at the
conclusion of each afternoon session such that the areas used by the Program are returned to the condition existing prior Lo
{hie start of that particular session. The YMCA stafT members are responsible [or reporting any defects or dangerous
eonditions to the Site Coordinator for attention,

12. Maroa-Forsyth Public Schools Obligations, To ussist the YMCA in implementing the Program, Maroa-Forsyth will
provide at the location the following:

a, A storage area for YMCA equipment cobinets.

1o, Tables and chairs lor participants.

¢, Playground and grounds for uldoor activities.

d. Sufficient indoor space to accommodate the Program’s needs to be designated by the Site Couvrdinator which will
provide u safe, comforfable enyironment for the children,

e. Readily accessible toilets and lavatories with mild soap and towels.

f. Access to a telephonc al all times,

13. Criminal Bagkground Investigations, Maroa-Forsylh requires that all employces who work under this coniract shall
b subject to compliance with Schoo! Code Sectlon 10-21.9, Criminal background Tnvestigalion. Every YMCA employee
working in {his prograim is required to have a Department and Family Services (DCES) Criminal background check
completed and on file in the Y MCA Human Resource office. Maron-Forsyth human resource personnel may inspect the
backeround records of staff assigned (v the Latch Key program at any lime.

14. Termination, This agreement s terminable at will, by vilher Maroa-Farsyth or the YMCA, as to any or all localions
where the Program is conducted upon wrilten thirty day notice to the other party’s respective Board. A slte Coordinator may
specifically deny access il there is a violation of the agreement by the YMCA and said violation has not been remedied
within five (5) days after written notice is given to the Director of Uhe Program at a particular school site where the violation
has taken place, Further, the Slte Coordinator may deny access to the building on an immediate basis i (1) there has been a
cancellation of insurance, (2) there is an activity tuking place which endangers the safety of children or threalens damage to
personal property and buildings, or (3) the YMCA continues lo cmploy or use a persan in the Program who dees nol pass the
criminal investipation checlk as noted above.

Pagebof 7



Decatur Family YMCA School-Age Care Agreement Maroa-Forsyth Public Schools

15, Inlegration. 'The drafting, execution, and delivery of this agreement by the parties have heen induced by no
representations, slalements, wareanties, or agreements other than those gxpressed herein. This agreement embodies the entire
undersianding of the parties, and there are no further or other agreements or understandings, writlen or oral, in effect helwesh
the parties relaling to the sulject matter hereol unless expressly referred Lo herein,

16. Modification. This agreement may not be modified unless such modification is in wriling and signed by both parties lo
this apreement,

# Covered by insurance
##Within School Board policy

Witnessed and execuled this

BOARD OF EDUCATION OF CHIEE EXECUTIVE OFFICTER/
Maroa-Forsyth COMMUBNLTY UNIT YiCA BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SCHOOL DISTRICT NUMBER 2
{.,-_.._ -

By: B o s d : .
Lindsey Wise - President Dominic Santomassimo, CEO
-~
Altest: B - - Allest: N l/K—b Mmm _
Matt Crawford, Vice-President Miki Fenderson, President

Page 7 of 7



MAROA-FORSYTH COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2

RESOIUTION AUTHORIZING INTERVENTION IN PROCEEDINGS
BEFORE THE ILLINOIS PROPERTY TAX APPEAL BOARD

MAGNA TRUST 3070; PTAB APPEAT. No. 20-06661

WHEREAS, the Board of Liducation of Maroa-Forsyth Community Uit School District
No, 2, of Macon County, Tllinois (“Board of Education™), is a taxing body with a revenue inlerest
in the following proceedings pending belore the llinois Property Tax Appel Board:

Appellant:  Magna Trust 3070
PIN: (07-07-14-351-013
Docket No.  20-06661

and

WHEREAS, the Board of Education is an interested taxing district and hereby delermines
and declares thal it is in its best interests to intervene in the referenced proceedings and to cause &
Property Tax Appeal Board “Request to Intervene In Appeal Proceeding™ form to be filed on
hehalf of the Board of Education with respeet to the properly and proceedings relerenced above.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Bouard ol Education of Maroa-Forsylh
Clommmunity Unit School District No. 2 as lollows:

Section 1. The preamble recitals of this Resolution arc hereby adopted by the Board of
Fducation, incorporated herein by this reference, and found to be Lrue and accurate statemenis.

Section 2. The Board of Education hereby retains and employs the services of Lugene J.
Hanses, Jr. and the law firm Guin Mundorf, LLC, (“Attorncys”} to Tepresent Maroa-Forsyth
Community Unit School Distriet No. 2 in the referenced Property Tax Appel Board proceedings,
and in any related and/or consolidated proccedings involving any other assessment(s) [or prior
and/or future assesstmant years which may be addressed in conjunction therewith, all in accordance
with the Property Tax Appeal Board’s Official Rules.

Scetion 3. The Board of Bducation hereby authorizes and dircets its Aftorneys to file with
the Properly Tax Appeal Board, on behalf of Maroa-~Iorsyth Communily Unit School District No.
2 and it Board of Education, Request(s) to Tnlervene in Appeal Proceeding(s) relating to any
appeal(s) which have been, and/or which may in the fulure be, filed by Appellant regarding the
referenced property, its classilication for taxation purposes, and/or its assessmenis, all in
accordance with the Property Tax Appeal Board’s Official Rules. The Board of Lducation herehy
authorizes ils Allorneys to take any such [urther or additional actions necessary, beneficial, and/or
incidental to the advancement of Maroa-Forsyth Community Unit School District No. 2’s interests,
involvement, and purticipation in such procesdings.

1



Section 4. The Superintendent for Maroa-Forsyth Community Unit School Thistrict No. 2
is hiereby authorized and dirccted to confer with the Attorneys as appropriate, to advance these
proceedings lo conclusion (whether by compromise, administrative action, litigation, appeal
and/or otherwise) and (if' deemed appropriate by the Supcrintendent) to coordinate these cfforts
with other taxing bodies to achieve mulual cost savings where feasible. The Superintendent is
hereby also specifically authorized to incur expenditures relating to the defense of this matler,
including but not limited to the retention of valuation, classilication, and/or appraisal experls and
scrvices.

Section 5. This Resolution shall take effect immedialely upon its passage, with the Board
of Education’s voling on this Resolution reflected as follows:

AYES:
MNAYS:
ABSENT:

The President declared the motion carried and the Resolution duly adopted.

Dated;

President, Board of Education

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Bducation



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) 88,
COUNTY OF MACON )

SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE

! the duly qualificd and acting Secretary of the Board of

Eduecation of Murva Forsyth Community Unit School Disirict No. 2, in the County of Macon and
{he State of 1llinois, do hereby certify (hat attached hereto is a true and correct copy of a Resolution
catitled:

MAROA-FORSYTH COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING INTERVENTION IN PROCEEDINGS
BEFORE THE ILLINOTS PROPERTY TAX APPEAL BOARD

MAGNA TRUST 3070; PTAB APPEAL No. 20-06661

which Resolution was duly adopted by said Board of Eduecation at a meeting held on

, 2021,

I do further cerlify that a quorum of said Board of Education was present at said meeting,
and that all requirements of the [llinois Open Meetings Act were complicd with.

TN WITNESS WHEREOF, T have hereunto sct my hand on ,2021.

Secrelary, Board of Education



HEADQUARTERS

A0 Coneitubian Diive
Springfleld, IL 62711

CHAMPAIGN OFFICE

SUZ W, Liak Sirast
Champalgn, II. 1820

PEGRIA OFFICE

2400 M. Maln 54, Saltn G
Faat Pearla, I BT611

CONTINGENCY DRAW
DECATUR OFFICE :
l ® SHEA

297 |, Barlh Stran]
Decatr, IL 62623

21752220826 PH 217.241,2401 PH S09.740.5430 PH 297, 2490,06197 PH
BUILDERS
HE9.520,2009 FAX
et oaleaballlders .com
CEam

Projoat: 7121 { MAROA CUSD &2 M5

641 E Shafer 5t 08/06/2021

Huperintendeanl Krls Kahler

Foosph L @500 Description: Ameren transformer revisions
Cuslomar: Maroa Forsyih CUSD 2 Status: P
Motice to F_:_o-::e_ed - _] I_ﬂuutaliun
Submitizd dete: Subimillsd data: OB/D4f21
Recolved date: [ drbs
Fough order of magniiude; 480, 486.64 Submitied emounk: 0.00

Heguesied days delay: 0

II-}lm pe of Warle

Adiditionn] vosla lncurmed pursuant Lo BEPE009 which called for now primary and eocondary condults, secondary feeds, and & new medaring saiup for he
Ameran-providad utlity fmnsformer. Also, atiditional 10" dual gate at the mechanical enclosure for access to

Ameren transformer.

Included iz the credit for VE option to changa from rnpper s wluminum leadars.

|H|111.|:'.|::|11!rnct|:ﬂ' Prlclng

Phase Code ! Description Cost Typa Amount
16000-1000-1 Rodino Elactre of Decatur: Elecirical Sub 8 A7.8688.03
16000-1000-1 Bodine Electric of Deostur: Electrcal Sub 5 -39,560.89
1 0010001 Harold ©'Shea Builders: General Trades 35 1,080.50

Bubeantractor Pricing Total: AN, AB5.64

Hurold O*Shea Builders

Phasa Goda § Description Cost Type Quantity LM Amount
M220-1211-1 CM Contingenay M s A8 ABS. 64

Harold 0'Shea Builders Total: -49,465.64
Subotal: 0.00
Owverhoad & Profit 0.00
Total Price for GR 1012 0,00

Reviewsl

Customer: Marow Forsyih GUSD 2

Contacter: Harold O'Shea Builders, Ine,

Authorized Repreaaniative:
By:

By

Dais:

Print Dl Q811021

Dale  ————— =

Page 1 of 1



